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EXHIBIT 24


Brosnan, Kyle
EXHIBIT 24
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RE: FOIA request 1591528 [ All records from the following custodians
containing the terms Grassley or Johnson: Christopher Wray et al

From FBI.FOIPA.NEGOTIATION@FBI.GOV <FBI.FOIPA.NEGOTIATION@FBI.GOV>
To Reporter2023<Reporter2023@proton.me>
Date Tuesday, February 27th, 2024 at 8:37 AM

Good morning,

We hadn’t heard back from you and wanted to follow up.

Best regards,

Negotiation Team
Federal Bureau of Investigation

Fbi.foipa.negotiation @fbi.gov

Status Checks: https://vault.fbi.gov/fdps-1/@ @search-fdps | foipaquestions @fbi.gov

For additional information, please visit the www.fbi.gov/foia website.

From: FBI.FOIPA.NEGOTIATION
Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2024 9:45 AM
To: Reporter2023 <Reporter2023@proton.me>
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Subject: RE: FOIA request 1591528 / All records from the following custodians containing the terms Grassley or
Johnson: Christopher Wray et al

Good morning,

Thank you for your response. We generally chat by email for documentation purposes; we appreciate your
patience and understanding. None of the material has been reviewed by a disclosure analyst, so we are limited in
what we can say, but we can tell you that the date range of the material is January 1, 2020, through May 2023.
We have several options available for moving forward. Many requesters opt to narrow to up to either the first or
last 50 pages for a small track request or 500 pages for a medium track request. If you had a particular date in
mind, we could structure up to 50 or 500 pages around that date as well.

Please let us know how you would like to proceed with the request.

Best regards,

Negotiation Team
Federal Bureau of Investigation

Fbi.foipa.negotiation @fbi.gov

Status Checks: https://vault.fbi.gov/fdps-1/@ @search-fdps | foipaquestions @fbi.gov

For additional information, please visit the www.fbi.gov/foia website.
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From: Reporter2023 <Reporter2023@proton.me>

Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2024 1:23 PM

To: FBI.LFOIPA.NEGOTIATION <FBI.FOIPA.NEGOTIATION@FBI.GOV>

Cc: kyle.brosnan@heritage.org; neal@cornettlegal.com

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - RE: FOIA request 1591528 [ All records from the following custodians containing
the terms Grassley or Johnson: Christopher Wray et al

Hello,

Thank you for providing the information and for following up. Do you have time for a phone call about this request?
We would like to schedule something for Monday 2/26 or Tuesday 2/27 and are generally flexible those days if there
is a particular date and time that works for you.

Thanks

Sent with Proton Mail secure email.

On Tuesday, February 20th, 2024 at 8:31 AM, FBI.LFOIPA.NEGOTIATION@FBI.GOV
<FBI.LFOIPA.NEGOTIATION@FBI.GOV> wrote:

Good morning,

We hadn’t heard back from you and wanted to follow up.

Best regards,

Negotiation Team
Federal Bureau of Investigation

Fbi.foipa.negotiation @fbi.gov

Status Checks: https://vault.fbi.gov/fdps-1/@ @search-fdps | foipaquestions @fbi.gov
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